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Karl Jacobson

Chief of Police, Department of Police Services
City of New Haven

1 Union Avenue

New Haven, CT

April 7, 2025

Honorable Tyisha Walker-Myers
President, Board of Alders

City of New Haven

165 Church Street

New Haven, CT 06510

Dear Honorable Walker-Myers,

In accordance with the Order of the Board of Alders authorizing the Mayor to apply for and accept all grants on
behalf of the City of New Haven, passed October 17, 1994, | am respectfully writing to advise the Honorable
Board of an application by the City of New Haven’s Department of Police Service to the Connecticut
Department of Transportation for a grant to reimburse the department for police overtime for special DUI
enforcement. The aim of the program is to help reduce the number of motor vehicle injuries and fatalities during
key periods of time at the most troublesome locations throughout the city.

Under this grant, we will be reimbursed for police overtime costs through Federal Highway Safety Program
funds for sobriety check points on days, times, and locations DUI related crashes are most likely to happen. We
will request up to $15,611.44 in reimbursements from state funds for overtime. We request unanimous consent
as we have received this in previous years, the difference being the exact dates of the details.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Please contact me at (203) 946-6333 with any questions you
may have.

Sincerely,

Karl Jacobson
Chief of Police
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